
From: Fred Logue
To: "GROW-ACCES-DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu"
Subject: RE: EASE 2024/2943
Date: Monday 29 July 2024 08:51:00

Dear Sir or Madam
 
In the absence of an express decision on this request we hereby request on behalf our
clients a confirmatory application in relation to the implied decision refusing to grant
access to the requested documents.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Fred Logue
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
 
Fred Logue | Partner
FP Logue LLP
Lenin House, Rear 25 Strand Street Great, Dublin 1, Ireland
Tel: +353 1 531 3510 | Direct: +353 1 531 3508 |  Web: www.fplogue.com
 
This email is sent on behalf of FP Logue LLP. The contents of this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately at FP Logue LLP and delete this e-mail from your system.
Thank you. It is possible for data transmitted by e-mail to be deliberately or accidentally corrupted or intercepted. For
this reason, where the communication is by e-mail, FP Logue LLP does not accept any responsibility for any breach of
confidence that may arise through the use of this medium.

 
 
 

From: GROW-ACCES-DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu <GROW-ACCES-
DOCUMENTS@ec.europa.eu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:23 PM
To: Fred Logue <fred.logue@fplogue.com>
Subject: EASE 2024/2943
 
Dear ,

We refer to your request for request for access to documents, registered on 04/06/2024
under the above mentioned reference number.

The reply to your request could not be finalised. Therefore, we were not in a position to
complete the handling of your application within the extended time limit of 15 working
days, which expired yesterday (16/07/2024). Please be reassured that we are doing our
best to be able to send you the reply as soon as possible.

We apologise for this additional delay and for any inconvenience this may cause.

Kind regards,
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